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Tharsby,
Carliegla,
Cumberland.

Dear Ford,

"hat you write about Heliteesa aurinia eseems to
my to bhe extraocrdinarily interssting, though it is
not quite what I thought you had in mind, ag-4t does
not involvae the aurvg;al of mutanta round a complete
gyale.

If the § yeara' incroass n;ﬂuntnd te 1,0 qﬁfbld
it would be 4 fold in each year, suppose 1t were 10 fold.
'hen a mutatien appearing in this peried would certainly
have a good chance of surviving even if rather harmful,
But would you expect the propertion of vasiants %o be
high? Or were the vardants you moted, though surprising
in frequency and variety, yet only a small fraction
of the populatien flying about?

Did the proportion of variants increase during
this peried, or was it as noticeable in 1920 as in 192347

Werd“ths deformed specimens about sach year, or ¢niy in



2.

one ssagony I am asking more guestiona I auppoaa
than you can possibly answer, but the whole thing
interests me greatly.

Yours sinceraly,



